

## JOINT MEETING JUVENILE JUSTICE COMMISSION DELINQUENCY PREVENTION COMMISSION



Daniel Okada Chair

## **SUMMARY OF MINUTES**

November 15, 2016

**PRESENT**: Virginia Maulfair, Stephanie Nguyen, Steve Streeter, Frederick Mills, Gwen Jackson-Tucker, America Velasco, Rachel Rios, Carole D'Elia, Michael Shores, Judge Boulware-Eurie, Miguel Aceves, Jenny Ng and Dawn Isais

ABSENT:, Daniel Okada, Jane Claar, Dennis Dulay, and Hillary Gaines

\_\_\_\_\_

- 1. Call to Order: A quorum was present, and the meeting was convened at 10:21 a.m.
- 2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM THE AUGUST MEETING: Commissioner Virginia Maulfair motioned to approve the October minutes; the motion was seconded by Commissioner Carole D'Elia with changes regarding item number 5, the collaborative courts grant should state \$25 million for the entire state. The minutes were approved with the above amendments.
- 3. **Announcements**: None.
- 4. Public Comments: None.
- 5. **COMMENTS FROM THE COURT:** Judge Boulware-Eurie noted Sacramento Juvenile Court submitted the grant application for the 3-year Innovation Court grant which she discussed during the September meeting. We should find out if the application was accepted around March or April. Judge quickly touched on Proposition 57 and the internal changes that will take place on the court structure and process.
- 6. **COMMENTS FROM PROBATION:** Mike Shores discussed the AB 403 Continuum of Care Reform. The bill goes into effect January 1, 2017. He noted the significant changes to Probation and CPS. We have been identifying providers that do not currently meet AB 403 standards and giving exemptions to those group homes we currently utilize. Those group homes with exceptions will be operational until December 2018. The Behavioral Health component of AB 403 is still up in the air and has to be worked out. Judge gave an example of a youth from Sacramento sent to a Stockton group home the cost of the mental health component will now be put on Stockton instead of previously remaining the cost of Sacramento. Shores moved into discussing the WETYC project and it's alignment with AB 403.

c/o Superior Court of California – Juvenile Division

Mike briefly discussed the media requests currently going through YDF, regarding room confinement and isolation, which we are already in compliance with. He informed the group the media inaccurately reported the confinement time in hours rather than minutes. He also noted the MSDR rooms are now in use and we are working through policies. YDF also has a new dog and it is already having a huge impact on the youth in the facility.

7. **YDF POPULATION:** Mike noted the population has climbed slightly since our lowest count around 117. We are really taking a look at programming and what services are keeping our numbers so low.

## 8. AGENDA BUILDING FOR FUTURE MEETINGS:

- Presentation by Victor Malin, Anti-Recidivism Coalition Director (Sacramento)
- Presentation of CYPM with Executive Committee Members

## **MEETING ADJOURNS:**

Commissioner Steve Streeter moved that the meeting be adjourned at 11:03 a.m. Commissioner Stephanie Nguyen seconded the motion, which was approved unanimously.

Respectfully submitted,
Dawn Isais, Administrative Services Officer II

**NEXT MEETING:** Tuesday, December 20, 2016 – 10:00 a.m. – 11:00 a.m.

Juvenile Courthouse - Walter Barkdull Conference Room #391

9605 Kiefer Blvd., Sacramento 98527